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February 20, 2019 

 

TO:  All Bidders under Request for Quote No. 19-3003670    

 

FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

ADDENDUM NO.  #   1 

 

Request for Quotes (RFQ) No. 19-3003670, I.L.S. Piping Modifications is hereby modified as follows: 

 

 

1. We have received questions pertaining to this RFQ. The questions and their resulting answers appear 

below: 

 

A. Question: Is there any chance we can stop by and put our eyes on the project? 

 

Answer: Vendors can stop by any day between the hours of 7AM and 3PM, the location is DeKalb 

County Department of Watershed Management, Snapfinger Facility, 4124 Flakes Mill Road 

Decatur, GA 30034. Please check in with the guard upon arrival and ask for Kenneth Gobin, his cell 

number is 678-898-5098 and his office number is 770-808-2912. 

B. Question: Is the department purchasing the PRV Station? If so, can someone send the specifications 

on it?  If you are using the old PRV station, can someone send a pic of it? Or do we need to include 

that in the bid? 

Answer: Purchase of the PRV station is not included, the vendor will tie the new pipe into the 

existing unit. Please see attached photo of the unit.  

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this RFQ. 

Please sign and return this addendum. You may call Angel Frazier at 404-371-0814 before the quotes 

are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

 

3. All other conditions remain in full force effect. 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Angel Frazier 

Procurement Agent 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date 

__________________ 

 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name of Bidder) 

 

 

 

___________________________________           ___________________________________

   

                                                               

(Signature)        (Title) 

 
CH/AF 
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